
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

February 01, 2021 

6:00 PM 
Posted:   

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items & Consent Calendar 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

1. Receipt of Bids for Oakland Cemetery grave opening and closing. 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
2. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 40 Of The Moberly City Code Relating To Parking Regulations 

To Provide For Curbside Pickup Parking In The B-2 Central Business District. 

3. An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement With Howard County, Missouri For Backup 

PSAP Services. 

4. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri To Execute A 

Fireworks Display Agreement With J & M Displays, Inc. 

5. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Extend Additional Sick Leave During The 

Calendar Year 2021 For COVID Related Absences. 

6. A Resolution Recording The Destruction Of Certain Local Government Records. 

7. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of D&L Trenching For Burial Services At Oakland Cemetery. 

8. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Pickup And Associated Equipment For 

The Lake Ranger 

9. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Letter Agreement With Howe 

Company, LLC For An Amendment To A Professional Survey Agreement. 

10. A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
11. Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn to a Work Session followed by a Closed Session to discuss 

the status of pending legal issues, real estate, personnel, and negotiated contract. (Closed Statute 

610.021 (1,2,3,12) 

Adjournment 

 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly You Tube Live 

Channel, Facebook page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: February 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of Bids for Oakland Cemetery grave opening and closing. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids on grave opening and closing at Oakland Cemetery.  

Two bids were received, from Cundiff Excavating and D&L Trenching.  

Attached are the advertisement, bids and the bid opening sheet.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: Cemetery/Contracted Services 

  

Account Number: 100.010.5406 

  

Available Budget $: 17,850.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

#1.



3

#1.



4

#1.



5

#1.



6

#1.



7

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: February 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Amending Chapter 40 Of The Moberly City Code Relating To 
Parking Regulations To Provide For Curbside Pickup Parking In The B-2 
Central Business District. 

  

Summary: Due to the issues surrounding the Covid-19 last year, business have had to adapt to 

stay afloat.  One of the more heavily impacted businesses by this is dine in 

restaurants.  To be able to meet their customer’s needs, they frequently do 

significantly more carry out business, which has created the need for short term 

temporary parking.  

This ordinance would allow dine-in restaurant facilities in the downtown district the 

ability to make application for a single designated short-term parking space in front of 

their business.  If approved, there would be a $100 fee for a yearly permit.  The City 

would install a small pole and sign identifying the short-term space and the hours that 

it is in effect.  Enforcement would fall upon the police department, maintenance and 

upkeep of the space and surrounding area would be upon the applicant. 

Abuse by the owner or staff utilizing it for long term parking would result in 

revocation of the permit. Staff recommends approval of the ordinance.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x     Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

8

#2.



 

 

 BILL NO: __________________ 
   

 

ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 40 OF THE MOBERLY CITY CODE 

RELATING TO PARKING REGULATIONS TO PROVIDE FOR CURBSIDE PICKUP 

PARKING IN THE B-2 CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT. 
 

WHEREAS, the City provides parking spaces on City streets and property for the 
convenience of motorists and patrons of restaurants within the B-2 Central Business District; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, recent events have demonstrated an increasingly popular pattern in which 
patrons of these restaurants rely on the convenience and safety of curbside delivery and pick-up 
of food rather than longer term vehicle parking and dining at a facility, and the pattern is 
reasonably expected to continue in the future; and 
 

WHEREAS, the availability of curbside locations to deliver food to customers is 
increasingly important to the success of Moberly’s downtown restauranteurs and, therefore, to 
the character and economic vitality of the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Manager should have the authority to establish fees and parking 
locations in accordance with certain guidelines in order to keep pace with changing 
circumstances and demands. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 

 
 SECTION ONE.  Division 2 of Article XI of Chapter 40 of the Moberly City Code is 
hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
Chapter 40, Traffic and Vehicles 

 

Article XI, Traffic Schedules 
 

Division 2. Stopping, Standing and Parking Regulations 

 
Sec.     40-716. Curbside Pickup Parking. 

 

(a)  Pursuant to the provisions of this Section, curbside pickup parking locations may be 
established on such public streets and in such places and for such times and in such number as 
may be determined by the Director of Public Works to be in the best interest of the City, its 
citizens and visitors in order to provide convenient short-term parking near the point of 
destination in those portions of the City designated as B-2 Central Business District in the 
Zoning Regulations. 
 
(b)  A curbside pickup parking location shall be created only upon a written curbside pickup 
parking permit application submitted to the Director of Public Works by the owner or occupant 
of the property licensed as a restaurant adjacent to the site of the proposed curbside pickup 
parking location setting forth the terms of the proposed parking location, which terms shall 
include, but may not be limited to the following: 

 
9

#2.



 
 

1. Each application must be accompanied by a non-refundable initial permit 
application fee of one hundred dollars ($100.00).  All permits shall be subject to renewal by the 
Director of Public Works on an annual basis and payment of the annual fee of one hundred 
dollars ($100.00) payable on each renewal date.  In determining whether to renew the permit, 
the Director shall consider the manner in which the parking location has been operated, the 
degree to which the applicant has complied with the requirements of the permit, whether the 
location has caused a traffic impediment, contributed to disruption of safe traffic movements or 
posed a safety hazard for motorists, and has been in the best interests of the City and its citizens 
and visitors. 
 

2. The Director shall determine the location of all curbside pickup locations based on 
factors including traffic flow, pedestrian safety, other no parking, valet and other restricted 
parking zones, and impact on the overall streetscape and business environment.  No location 
shall be greater than one on-street parking space. 

 
3. Curbside parking locations shall be restricted for use during the hours of operation 

of the permit holder, but in no event shall the restriction be in force earlier than 7:00 A.M. or 
later than 10:00 P.M. Sunday through Saturday. 

 
4. The City shall issue appropriate signage, which cost will be passed along to the 

permit holder, to be placed at the permitted location for curbside parking. 
 
5. All vehicles to be parked in permitted locations shall be limited to a maximum of 

ten (10) minutes. 
 
6. The permittee, at its own expense and cost, shall keep the permitted location in a 

neat and clean condition, free from nuisance and filth and provide for the removal of snow, ice, 
trash and waster therefrom. 

 
7. The permittee shall operate the curbside pickup location in accordance with all 

requirements of this Section and any conditions required by the applicable permit. 
 
8. The permittee shall provide and maintain, at its own expense, general liability 

insurance in full force and effect for the curbside pickup location, in standard form generally in 
use in the State of Missouri with insurance companies having a current “best” rating of not less 
than A and financial rating not less than Class VII and authorized to do business in Missouri in 
an amount determined by the Director from time to time on the basis of liability limits then 
applicable to the City and an assessment of the City’s risks associated with the activity 
involved.  Executed copies of said policies of insurance or certificates thereof shall be delivered 
to the Director within thirty (30) days of the date on which the Director authorizes the issuance 
of the permit.  No permit shall be issued unless and until the policy or policies or certificate(s) 
have been delivered to the Director.  Failure of the permittee to comply with the requirements 
of this subsection shall be grounds for immediate termination of the permit notwithstanding any 
other provision of this section or the permit.   

 
9. Any curbside parking permit issued herein is subject to suspension or revocation 

upon a finding by the Director of Public Works, after affording the applicant or permittee an 
opportunity to be heard thereon, that any representation on the permit application was false or 
that the curbside parking location has been operated in violation of the conditions or 
requirements of this Section. 

 
10. Any applicant or permittee aggrieved by a decision of the Director may appeal the 

decision to the City Manager by filing with the City Manager a written request therefor stating 
wherein and why the Director’s decision is in error and specifying the facts in support of the  

10

#2.



appellant’s position within five (5) days of the Director’s decision.  Judicial review of the City 
Manager’s decision may be had by filing a petition therefor pursuant to Chapter 536, RSMo., in 
the Circuit Court for Randolph County, Missouri within ten (10) days of the Manager’s 
decision. 

 
11. Any person who shall violate any provision of this Section shall be guilty of a 

misdemeanor punishable by a fine of not less than twenty-five dollars ($25.00) and not more 
than two hundred dollars ($200.00) for each violation.  Any vehicle parked in violation of the 
restrictions specified on curbside pickup parking signs installed pursuant to this Section may be 
subject to being ticketed and towed. 

 
SECTION TWO.  The Chapter, Article, Division and/or Section assignments designated 

in this Ordinance may be revised and altered in the process of recodifying or servicing the 
City’s Code of Ordinances upon supplementation of such code if, in the discretion of the editor, 
an alternative designation would be more reasonable.   

 
SECTION THREE.  It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that each 

and every part, section and subsection of this Ordinance shall be separate and severable from 
each and every other part, section and subsection hereof and that the City Council intends to 
adopt each said part, section and subsection separately and independently of any other part, 
section and subsection.  In the event that any part of this Ordinance shall be determined to be or 
to have been unlawful or unconstitutional, the remaining parts, sections and subsections shall 
be and remain in full force and effect. 

 
SECTION FOUR: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon passage by the 

City Council.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this first day 

of February, 2021. 

       ____________________________ 
Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

     ________________________ 

City Clerk  
 

11

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: February 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement With Howard County, 

Missouri For Backup PSAP Services 

 
 

Summary: The Moberly Joint Communication 911 center or Public Safety Answering 

Point desires to have a mutual agreement with Howard County 911 to be each 

other back up PSAP for the answering of 911 calls. At present, the Moberly 

Joint Communication PSAP does not have a backup agency, we currently use 

a backup PSAP location. A dedicated 911 connection between Moberly PSAP 

and Howard County 911 is required along with compatible 911 equipment and 

software. Howard County 911 has the proposed PSAP agreement and 

presently are reviewing the agreement with their 911 Board.  

  

Recommended Action      Approve this ordinance 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

12

#3.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH HOWARD 

COUNTY, MISSOURI FOR BACKUP PSAP SERVICES. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:    It is a best practice to have a PSAP Backup provider for answering 

Moberly 911 calls in the event Moberly Joint Communications is unable to answer emergency 

calls. 

 SECTION TWO:  Howard County is willing to serve as a backup PSAP for Moberly as 

provided in the attached Cooperative Backup PSAP Agreement (the “Agreement”). 

SECTION THREE:    Howard County is in the process of approving this Agreement. 

SECTION FOUR:  The City Council hereby approves the Cooperative Agreement and 

authorizes the City Manager to execute the Cooperative Agreement on behalf of the City of 

Moberly. 

 SECTION SIX:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the officer 

presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 1st   day 

of February, 2021.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

City Clerk  

13

#3.



Cooperative 
Backup PSAP Agreement 

 
 
 
This Agreement made on the ______ day of ________________, ______ by and 
between the City of Moberly, Missouri, the “PSAP”, and Howard County, Missouri, the 
“Backup PSAP”, and collectively known as the “parties”. 
 
WHEREAS, the installation of Enhanced-9-1-1 telephone systems has provided one 
common number to call to receive public safety assistance and is intended to assure the 
caller that his/her request for assistance will be answered and that the appropriate 
emergency response agency will be notified as a result of dialing 9-1-1; and 
 
WHEREAS, the parties desire to formalize an arrangement whereby 9-1-1 calls are 
properly routed; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is understood that if 9-1-1 calls are unable to be answered by the PSAP, 
all calls will be routed to the Backup PSAP: 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 
 

ARTICLE I.  General Purpose 
 
It is the purpose of this Agreement to establish certain procedures for handling 9-1-1 
calls between the PSAP and the Backup PSAP if the PSAP is unable to receive or 
transfer its 9-1-1 calls. 
 

ARTICLE II.  Definitions 
 
A. PSAP – Public Safety Answering Point as defined by the Emergency Services 

Communication Bureau. 
 
B. Backup PSAP – Public Safety Answering Point maintained by Howard County, 

Missouri, designated to take calls on a backup basis and transfer them in 
accordance with mutually agreed upon call handling procedures. 

 
C. ANI/ALI – Automatic Number Identification/Automatic Location Identification. 
 

ARTICLE III.  Conditions 
 
A. Duties performed as a result of this Agreement are considered services to the 

general public and this Agreement shall not be construed to create an employer-
employee, principal-agent or co-partnership relationship between the parties. 

 
B. The cost of operating the PSAP and the Backup PSAP shall remain the 

responsibilities of the respective parties. 

14

#3.



 
C. This Agreement applies to Enhanced-9-1-1 telephone calls that are not answered by 

the PSAP and therefore routed to the Backup PSAP. 
 

ARTICLE IV.  Procedures 
 
A. 9-1-1 calls not answered by the PSAP will be routed to the Backup PSAP. 
 
B. Once PSAP acquires the necessary upgraded equipment for this function the 

Backup PSAP, upon receiving the ANI/ALI information on the call, can determine 
that the call has been transferred from the PSAP and shall attempt to transfer the 
call back to the PSAP. 

 
Information on the ANI/ALI screen, such as location or emergency response 
agency(s) listed will alert the call taker that the call originated from another PSAP. 
 

C. The Backup PSAP shall, while attempting to transfer the call back to the originating 
PSAP, stay on the line with the caller.  Once answered by the originating PSAP, the 
Backup PSAP can either remain connected (monitoring the call) or disconnect from 
the 9-1-1 call after insuring that the call transfer has been completed. 

 
D. If the call still goes unanswered, the Backup PSAP call taker will take certain 

information to start processing the call. 
i.) Type of incident/action request. 
ii.) Verify location information and where emergency services are needed. 
iii.) Verify telephone callback number and ask name of caller. 
iv.) Time of incident. 

 
E. It may be the judgement of the Backup PSAP dispatcher that circumstances require 

immediate or direct contact with the originating PSAP via mobile radio to relay a 
message.  When possible the procedure described above in (D) shall be used. 

 
F. The PSAP will continually maintain and provide to the Backup PSAP a list of 

resources (i.e. primary contact telephone numbers, other information as agreed 
upon) to enable the Backup PSAP to contact emergency services if it becomes 
necessary to handle the emergency.  As changes arise, updated information shall be 
forwarded as soon as possible. 

 
G. If it is necessary to provide other communications equipment or procedures to be 

able to accomplish the purpose of this Agreement, amendments to this Agreement 
may be executed identifying the cost obligations of each party for such additional 
equipment. 

 
H. The parties shall review this Agreement annually. 
 

ARTICLE V.  Relationship Between the Parties 
 

15

#3.



In consideration of the mutual services provided herein, both parties agree that nothing 
contained herein is intended to be or should be construed in any manner as creating or 
establishing the relationship of co-partners between the parties hereto or as constituting 
an agency relationship in any manner whatsoever.  The individual parties are and shall 
remain independent entities with respect to all services performed under this 
Agreement.  Each party represents that it has, or will secure all its expense, all 
personnel required in performing its service obligation under this Agreement and that 
the acts of its employees performing the service under this Agreement shall be the acts 
of employees of that entity alone.  Each entity agrees that in the performance of this 
mutual service, its employees shall not require nor be entitled to any compensation, 
rights or benefits of any kind whatsoever from the other entity to this Agreement, 
including, but not limited to, tenure rights, medical and hospital care, sick and vacation 
leave, disability, Worker’s Compensation, Unemployment Compensation or severance 
pay. 
 

ARTICLE VI.  Sovereign Immunity 
 

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
PSAP’s or Backup PSAP’s sovereign immunity.  No official, officer, agent, attorney, 
employee, or representative of the PSAP of the Backup PSAP shall be personally liable 
to any other party or person for any act taken in furtherance of this Agreement. 
 

ARTICLE VII.  Execution 
 

Each person executing this Agreement in a representative capacity warrants and 
represents that he or she has authority to do so, and upon request by another party, 
proof of such authority will be furnished to the requesting party.  This Agreement may 
be executed at different times and in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so 
executed shall for all purposes constitute one and the same instrument, binding on the 
parties hereto, notwithstanding that all of the parties may not have executed the same 
counterpart.   
 
IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement on the 
__________ day of ___________________, ________. 
 
 
 
__________________________________ ______________________________ 
City of Moberly, Missouri    Howard County, Missouri 
PSAP       Backup PSAP 
Brian Crane, City Manager     
 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 
     ) SS. 

16

#3.



COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 
 
On this ____ day of _____________, 2021, before me appeared Brian Crane, to me 
personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the City Manager of 
the City of Moberly, Missouri, a city of the third class and a Missouri municipal 
corporation and that said instrument was signed on behalf of the City by authority of its 
City Council and said City Manager acknowledged said instrument to be the free act 
and deed of said City. 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
My commission expires: 
 
 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 
     ) SS. 
COUNTY OF HOWARD  ) 
 
On this ____ day of ____________, 2021, before me appeared_______________, to 
me known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he/she is the ______________of 
Howard County, Missouri a County in the State of Missouri and that said instrument was 
signed on behalf of the County by authority of its County Commission and said 
_____________ acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said 
County. 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
My commission expires: 
 

17

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks & Recreation 

Date: February 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of The City Of Moberly, 

Missouri To Execute A Fireworks Display Agreement With J & M Displays, 

Inc. 

  

Summary: The City has had a positive ongoing relationship with J&M Displays for 

decades. J&M is a very professional and safe company which is responsible 

for most of the larger shows in Missouri including the show in Jefferson City. 

Given the size and scale of the show, the professionalism and technical 

experience required, the potential safety risks given the mass crowd and 

adjacent forests, and the fact that J&M Displays provides bonus product given 

the size of the show and early order, staff recommends continuing with J&M 

Displays in 2021. The Park Board approved the agreement on January 19th. 

 

The contract is attached for a $23,000 show after discounts and bonus product 

($28,827.30 value). This is an increase from $20,000 last year due to 

donations. The increase, therefore, will be paid out of the Parks and 

Recreation budget with said donations. Please see the attached agreement and 

proposal. 

 

Also note the $10,000,000 insurance carried by J&M Displays. The City of 

Moberly will, as in past years, be listed as an additional insured. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Recreation – Contract Services 

  

Account Number: 115.043.5406 

  

Available Budget $: $16,600 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    X  Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

 

18

#4.



BILL NO:_____________    RESOLUTION NO:_____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO EXECUTE A FIREWORKS DISPLAY AGREEMENT 

WITH J & M DISPLAYS, INC. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly, Missouri is desirous of providing a public firework 

display as part of the community July 4th celebration, and 

WHEREAS, J & M Displays, Inc. is a proven and reliable provider of fireworks displays 

and has successfully provided the City of Moberly with firework displays in the past, and 

WHEREAS, J & M Displays, Inc. has offered to furnish a firework display on July 4, 

2021, for a total cost of Twenty-Three Thousand Dollars ($23,000.00) as provided in a certain 

Fireworks Display Agreement attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Moberly agrees to the terms of the Fireworks Display 

Agreement presented by J & M Displays, Inc. and hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute 

said Agreement on behalf of the City of Moberly. 

RESOLVED this 1st day of February, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

19

#4.



1Revised 04/27/2020

 THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this___________day of_____________________, 20______, by and between 
J & M Displays, Inc., an Iowa corporation, having its principal place of business at Yarmouth, Iowa, including its employees, owners, and 
agents, hereinafter referred to as “Seller”, and ______________________________________________, hereinafter referred to as “Buyer”.

Seller shall furnish to Buyer one (1) fireworks display, as per the $______________________program submitted and accepted by the Buyer, 
and which by reference is made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”.  The display is to take place on the evening of ____________________________, 
20______ at approximately ______:______ pm, weather permitting.

IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES AS FOLLOWS:

1. Firing of Display (check one of the below options) :

Seller  agrees  to  furnish  all  necessary  fireworks  display  material  and  personnel  for  a  fireworks  display  in accordance 
with the program approved by the parties.  Seller agrees to comply with all local, state, and federal guidelines pertaining to the 
storing and displaying of fireworks.

 Buyer waives the services of Seller’s technician.  Buyer is a municipality or has a valid permit from the Bureau of Alcohol, 
Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives and will be firing the display.

2. Payment.  The Buyer shall pay to the Seller (check one of the below options) :

 the sum of $________________________ as a down payment upon execution of this Agreement. The balance of 
$________________________ shall be due and payable in full within fifteen (15) days after the date of the fireworks 
display.  A service charge of one and one-half percent (1 ½%) per month shall be added to the unpaid balance if the 
account is not paid in full within the fifteen (15) days from the date of the show.  If this account remains unpaid and is turned over 
to a collection agency for non-payment, all fees incurred in collecting the balance will be at the Buyer’s expense. All returned 
checks will be assessed a $30.00 fee.

$__________________________________ in full by ____________________________ (70 days prior to event date). 
The Buyer will receive the 8% prepayment bonus product in this fireworks display.

$__________________________________ in full by ____________________________ (30 days prior to event date). 
The Buyer will receive the 5% prepayment bonus product in this fireworks display.

3. Postponement/Cancellation.  Displays postponed to an alternate date will be charged an additional 15% of the total contract price
for additional expenses incurred in presenting the display on an alternate date.

In the event the display is cancelled and not re-scheduled, J&M Displays, Inc. shall be entitled to 20% of the contract price for out of
pocket expenses incurred in preparation for the show.

4. Rain Date.  Should inclement weather prevent the firing of the display on the date mentioned herein, the parties agree to a
mutually convenient rain date of  ______________________________ or another date as agreed to by both parties.  Once display set-
up has begun, the determination to cancel the fireworks display because of inclement weather or unsafe weather conditions shall rest
within the sole discretion of the AHJ, Seller, and the lead pyrotechnician.

5. Insurance.  If Seller is firing the show, Seller agrees to provide, at its expense, general liability insurance coverage, in an amount not
less than $10,000,000, and within two (2) weeks prior to the date of the fireworks display, shall submit to the Buyer, if requested in writing,
a certificate of insurance. All entities listed on the certificate of insurance will be deemed an additional insured.  In the event of a claim
by Buyer, the applicable deductible shall be paid by the Seller.

The Seller agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Buyer and its agents and employees from and against all claims, costs,
judgments, damages and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees that may or shall arise out of any negligent or wrongful act or
omission by the Seller related to the performance of the fireworks by the Buyer.  The Buyer agrees to give the Seller prompt notice of any
claims or demands and to cooperate with the Seller or its successors in interest or assigns, if any, in the defense of any such claims and/
or demands.

FIREWORKS DISPLAY AGREEMENT

8 January 21

Moberly Parks and Recreation

23000
July 4,

21 09 30

■

■ April 1523000

July 5

20

#4.



2Revised 04/27/2020

6. Buyer agrees to provide:

(a) Sufficient area for the display, including a minimum spectator set back as determined by Seller.

(b) Protection of the display area by roping off or similar facility.

(c) Adequate police protection to prevent spectators from entering display area.

(d) Dry, clean sand, if needed, for firing.

(e) Persons to assist in the inspection and cleanup of fireworks debris in the fallout zone of the shoot site at first light in
the morning following the display for anything that may have been missed at the night search.

(f) Necessary local permits.

7. No representation of affirmation of fact, including but not limited to statement regarding capacity, suitability for use, or performance
of equipment or products shall be, or deemed to be a warranty by the Seller for any purpose, nor give rise to any liability or obligation 
of the Seller whatsoever, except for acts of Seller’s negligence as above stated.

8. It is further understood and agreed that nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or interpreted to mean a partnership.  Both
parties hereto being responsible for their separate and individual debts and obligations, and neither party shall be responsible for
any agreements not stipulated in this Agreement.  The Agreement shall not be construed to have been drafted, authored, or written
by any specific Party.  Rather, the Agreement shall be construed as co-drafted, co-authored, or co-written by the Parties.  Therefore, 
the Agreement shall not be construed against any Party on the claim or basis the Agreement was drafted, written, or authored by
any specific Party.

9. The parties hereto do mutually and severally guarantee terms, conditions, and payments of this Agreement. This document shall be
binding upon the parties, themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

10. Excluded Damages and Limitation of Liability.  Except for claims covered by Seller’s applicable general liability insurance,
notwithstanding any provision to the contrary in this Agreement:

(a) In no event shall Seller be liable to Buyer or any third party for any loss of use, revenue or profit or for any consequential, 
incidental, indirect, exemplary, special, or punitive damages whether arising out of breach of contract, tort (including
negligence), or otherwise, regardless of whether such damage was forseeable and whether or not such party has been 
advised of the possibility of such damages.

(b) In no event shall Seller’s liability arising out of or related to this Agreement, whether arising out of or related to breach
of contract, tort (including negligence), or otherwise, exceed the aggregate amount paid or payable to Seller pursuant
to this Agreement.

11. Choice of Law, Jurisdiction and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Iowa without regard to conflict-of-law principles, except as otherwise specifically required for the storing and display-
ing of fireworks as provided in paragraph one above.  Notwithstanding, the Parties must bring any legal or equitable action or
proceeding arising under or related to this Agreement exclusively in the Iowa District Court in and for Des Moines County, Iowa.
The Iowa District Court in and for Des Moines County, Iowa shall have exclusive jurisdiction to decide any disputes arising out of
or related to this Agreement.  Each Party knowingly and voluntarily consents to and expressly waives any objection or defense
to personal jurisdiction, improper or inconvenient venue, or inconvenient forum in the Iowa District Court in and for Des Moines
County, Iowa.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and year first above written.

BY:  __________________________________________ BY:  _________________________________________________
        J & M Displays, Inc.
        SELLER BUYER

Please include the DISPLAY INFORMATION FORM with this Agreement so your order is processed accurately.
21

#4.



 

18064 170th Avenue,  Yarmouth, Iowa 52660-9772
1-800-648-3890    •    Fax: 1-319-394-3265    •    main@jandmdisplays.com    •    www.jandmdisplays.com

MEMBERS OF APA, PGII, IPA, NFA, IAFE, NACA, IMTA, BBB

J&M Displays Proposal for:
City of Moberly MO

Flight 1

3 Inch Color Shells
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

2 Lemon Peony lemon tail $11.70 $23.40
2 Orange peony $11.70 $23.40
2 Peony with brocade ring assorted Brocade tail $11.70 $23.40
2 Pink Peony pink tail $11.70 $23.40
2 Pink peony $11.70 $23.40
2 Purple peony $11.70 $23.40
2 Red peony $11.70 $23.40
2 White peony $11.70 $23.40
2 Blue peony $22.30 $44.60

Category Shell Count: 18 $231.80

Section Shell Count: 18

Main Event

Multi-shell Barrage Units
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

2 Small Finale #2 with reports 100 shot $298.60 $597.20

Category Shell Count: 200 $597.20

Ignition Items
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

545 Igniter 3 meter leads $1.95 $1,062.75
50 Igniter 4 meter leads $2.20 $110.00
1 5 shot finale chain with e-match connectors $3.90 $3.90

Category Shell Count: 0 $1,176.65

3 Inch Salutes
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

10 Silver sparked salute with silver tail silver tail $10.85 $108.50

Category Shell Count: 10 $108.50

3 Inch Color Shells
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

2 Green, orange, and purple peony Gold tail $11.70 $23.40
2 Red ring pattern $11.70 $23.40
2 Red white and blue peony $11.70 $23.40
2 Silver Spike $11.70 $23.40
2 White ring pattern $11.70 $23.40
2 Glittering willow glitter tail $22.30 $44.60
2 Assortment B of 20 (5 report& 15 color) Patriotic shells ELECTRIC FIRE mixed tails $229.00 $458.00
2 Assortment X of 20 (5 salute, 15 color) J&M Brand Shells ELECTRIC FIRE mixed tails $229.00 $458.00
2 Assortment E of 20 different J&M Brand shells ELECTRIC FIRE $230.00 $460.00
2 Assortment K Of 20 different J&M Brand shells ELECTRIC FIRE $230.00 $460.00
1 Assortment M of 20 different J&M Brand Shells ELECTRIC FIRE mixed tails $230.00 $230.00
1 Assortment S of 10 pairs (20 shells) of J&M Brand shells (Low fallout) mixed tails $230.00 $230.00
1 Assortment Z of 10 pairs of 3" J&M shells ELECTRIC FIRE $230.00 $230.00

Category Shell Count: 232 $2,687.60

Proposal #: 8975    Designed on: 2021-01-06 20:10:53    Printed on: Wed Jan  6 14:11:00 2021    Page: 1 of 6

                               1 / 6

22

#4.



 

18064 170th Avenue,  Yarmouth, Iowa 52660-9772
1-800-648-3890    •    Fax: 1-319-394-3265    •    main@jandmdisplays.com    •    www.jandmdisplays.com

MEMBERS OF APA, PGII, IPA, NFA, IAFE, NACA, IMTA, BBB

J&M Displays Proposal for:
City of Moberly MO

Main Event

3 Inch Special Effect Shells
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

4 Multicolor Rays with gold glitter center ELECTRIC FIRE ONLY (cylinder) $30.65 $122.60
2 White strobe $30.65 $61.30

Category Shell Count: 6 $183.90

4 Inch Color Shells
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

2 Wave to variegated Silver tail $22.30 $44.60
2 Purple to dark to Green $37.70 $75.40
2 Red Coco Crossette red tail $37.70 $75.40
2 Red green and blue moving stars $37.70 $75.40
2 Six angle chrysanthemum Gold tail $37.70 $75.40
2 Assortment M of 10 different J&M Brand shells ELECTRIC FIRE mixed tails $210.00 $420.00
2 Assortment U of 10 different J&M Brand shells ELECTRIC FIRE mixed tails $210.00 $420.00
2 Assortment E of 20 different J&M Brand shells ELECTRIC FIRE $420.00 $840.00
2 Assortment V of 20 different Patriotic J&M Brand shells ELECTRIC FIRE mixed tails $420.00 $840.00

Category Shell Count: 130 $2,866.20

4 Inch Special Effect shells
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

4 Ghost Orange to crackle peony $47.35 $189.40
2 Glittering silver to magenta to green strobe chrys $47.35 $94.70
2 Gold Strobe $47.35 $94.70

Category Shell Count: 8 $378.80

5 Inch Color Shells
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

1 Assortment M of 10 different J&M Brand shells ELECTRIC FIRE mixed tails $360.00 $360.00
1 Assortment Q of 10 different J&M Brand shells ELECTRIC FIRE mixed tails $360.00 $360.00
1 Assortment Z of 10 different J&M Brand Shells ELECTRIC FIRE mixed tails $360.00 $360.00
1 Assortment A of 15 Patriotic J&M shells ELECTRIC FIRE $540.00 $540.00
1 Assortment W of 15 different J&M Brand Shells ELECTRIC FIRE mixed tails $540.00 $540.00
2 Assortment P of 10 Special J&M Brand pattern shells ELECTRIC FIRE $600.00 $1,200.00

Category Shell Count: 80 $3,360.00

5 Inch Special Effect Shells
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

1 Golden wave to red to blue chrys $72.35 $72.35
1 Red crackling double hearts $72.35 $72.35

Category Shell Count: 2 $144.70

Proposal #: 8975    Designed on: 2021-01-06 20:10:53    Printed on: Wed Jan  6 14:11:00 2021    Page: 2 of 6

                               2 / 6

23

#4.



 

18064 170th Avenue,  Yarmouth, Iowa 52660-9772
1-800-648-3890    •    Fax: 1-319-394-3265    •    main@jandmdisplays.com    •    www.jandmdisplays.com

MEMBERS OF APA, PGII, IPA, NFA, IAFE, NACA, IMTA, BBB

J&M Displays Proposal for:
City of Moberly MO

Main Event

6 Inch Color Shells
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

1 Blue to silver willow $86.80 $86.80
1 Brocade ring with glitter pistil with double crackle rising flowers $86.80 $86.80
1 Chrysanthemum to blue to silver with red pistil whistle tail $86.80 $86.80
1 Chrysanthemum to time rain with time rain and coconut pistil $86.80 $86.80
1 Glittering silver to white chrysanthemum $86.80 $86.80
1 Green strobe willow $86.80 $86.80
1 Green willow $86.80 $86.80
1 Red crossette $86.80 $86.80
1 Sea blue with orange strobe pistil $86.80 $86.80
1 Assortment A of 9 different Patriotic shells ELECTRIC FIRE $530.00 $530.00
1 Assortment C of 9 different J&M brand shells ELECTRIC FIRE mixed tails $530.00 $530.00
1 Assortment N of 9 different J&M brand shells ELECTRIC FIRE mixed tails $530.00 $530.00
1 Assortment S of 9 different J&M Brand Shells $530.00 $530.00

Category Shell Count: 45 $2,901.20

Section Shell Count: 713

Finales

3 Inch Finales
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

6 Color red white and blue peony 10 Shot finale chain mixed tails $139.80 $838.80
6 Red white and blue dahlia 10 Shot finale chain mixed tails $139.80 $838.80
3 Report and palm 10 Shot finale chain $139.80 $419.40

Category Shell Count: 150 $2,097.00

4 Inch Finales
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

3 Red white and blue dahlia 8 shot finale chain mixed tails $221.15 $663.45
6 Red white and blue peony 8 shot finale chain mixed tails $221.15 $1,326.90

Category Shell Count: 72 $1,990.35

5 Inch Color Shells
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

5 Red and Blue Dahlia with silver glitter $34.05 $170.25

Category Shell Count: 5 $170.25

Section Shell Count: 227

8% Free for Early Payment

Multi-shell Barrage Units
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

2 Brocade Crown King 36 shot $130.95 $261.90
2 Variety color 50 shot $166.40 $332.80
2 Silver tail to variegated coconut chrysanthemum 100 shot $298.60 $597.20

Category Shell Count: 372 $1,191.90

Proposal #: 8975    Designed on: 2021-01-06 20:10:53    Printed on: Wed Jan  6 14:11:00 2021    Page: 3 of 6

                               3 / 6

24

#4.



 

18064 170th Avenue,  Yarmouth, Iowa 52660-9772
1-800-648-3890    •    Fax: 1-319-394-3265    •    main@jandmdisplays.com    •    www.jandmdisplays.com

MEMBERS OF APA, PGII, IPA, NFA, IAFE, NACA, IMTA, BBB

J&M Displays Proposal for:
City of Moberly MO

8% Free for Early Payment

3 Inch Color Shells
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

2 Glittering willow waterfall glitter tail $22.30 $44.60

Category Shell Count: 2 $1,236.50

3 Inch Special Effect Shells
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

2 Gold Strobe Large Brocade tail $30.65 $61.30

Category Shell Count: 2 $1,297.80

5 Inch Special Effect Shells
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

1 Twitter glitter to purple butterfly with green eyes $72.35 $72.35

Category Shell Count: 1 $1,370.15

Section Shell Count: 377

15% Free for Multiple Year Agreement

Multi-shell Barrage Units
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

2 Blue tail to golden belt w/red glitter green glitter & white glitter 36 shot $166.40 $332.80
2 Silver Strobe Willow w/Silver Strobe Tail 49 shot $166.40 $332.80
2 Silver tails to Red and silver strobe and blue 100 shot $166.40 $332.80
2 1.5" 35 Shot Fan Shape Thunder Tourbillion w/Red & Blue Mine w/Tail $216.80 $433.60
2 Color pearls - orange magenta lemon blue and green 234 shot fan $216.80 $433.60

Category Shell Count: 908 $1,865.60

4 Inch Color Shells
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

2 Rainbow crossette $37.70 $75.40
2 Tracer assorted $37.70 $75.40

Category Shell Count: 4 $2,016.40

4 Inch Special Effect shells
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

2 Lemon strobe $47.35 $94.70

Category Shell Count: 2 $2,111.10

5 Inch Color Shells
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

1 Twitter glitter to red to blue with red strobe pistil $61.40 $61.40
1 Two times scattering with crackling pistil $61.40 $61.40

Category Shell Count: 2 $2,233.90

Proposal #: 8975    Designed on: 2021-01-06 20:10:53    Printed on: Wed Jan  6 14:11:00 2021    Page: 4 of 6

                               4 / 6

25

#4.



 

18064 170th Avenue,  Yarmouth, Iowa 52660-9772
1-800-648-3890    •    Fax: 1-319-394-3265    •    main@jandmdisplays.com    •    www.jandmdisplays.com

MEMBERS OF APA, PGII, IPA, NFA, IAFE, NACA, IMTA, BBB

J&M Displays Proposal for:
City of Moberly MO

15% Free for Multiple Year Agreement

6 Inch Special Effect Shells
Quantity Name Rising Effect Price Total

2 Aqua to crackling ghost peony $119.70 $239.40
1 Blue to red to crackling ghost peony $119.70 $119.70

Category Shell Count: 3 $2,593.00

Section Shell Count: 919

Proposal #: 8975    Designed on: 2021-01-06 20:10:53    Printed on: Wed Jan  6 14:11:00 2021    Page: 5 of 6

                               5 / 6

26

#4.



 

18064 170th Avenue,  Yarmouth, Iowa 52660-9772
1-800-648-3890    •    Fax: 1-319-394-3265    •    main@jandmdisplays.com    •    www.jandmdisplays.com

MEMBERS OF APA, PGII, IPA, NFA, IAFE, NACA, IMTA, BBB

J&M Displays Proposal for:
City of Moberly MO

This proposal includes an extension of our $10,000,000.00 spectator liability insurance, and workers compensation on our shoot team.

Fireworks Price: $18,894.15

Discount: $1,864.15

Subtotal Fireworks: $17,030.00

Sales Tax:

Local Sales Tax:

Insurance Processing: $2,300.00

License and Permit: $50.00

Shoot Fee: $2,500.00

Delivery: $920.00

Musical Firing:

Shoot Cost: $200.00

Equipment Rental:

Barge/Pontoon Fee:

Total Price of Show: $23,000.00

Total Shot Count: 2254

Packing Check: 764

Date of Display: 07/04/21

Customer Number: 10671

Summary of Free Items Added to Your Show
See Previous Pages for a Listing of Free Items
Free Items are Based on the $17,030.00 Fireworks Subtotal

$1,370.15 8% Free for Early Payment

$2,593.00 15% Free for Multiple Year Agreement

$3,963.15 Total Free

Total Value of Show is $28,827.30. Your Price is $23,000.00

Please Note the Following Comments:

The data in this proposal is confidential, and is to be accorded confidential treatment and shall not be disclosed other than to the official representative of the organization listed on the cover, and only then when in
the evaluation of this proposal. Any reproduction of the contents of this proposal, whether in whole or in part, is expressly forbidden. J&M Displays, Inc. requests that all information be safeguarded from release
pursuant to any request under the Freedom of Information Law of this state or any other state or jurisdiction; as it may cause competitive disadvantage to our company. The enclosed concepts and materials are the
sole and exclusive property of J&M Displays, Inc. We reserve the right to make substitutions of equal or greater value. Prices and specifications are subject to change without notice. For choreographed displays the
quantity and sizes of product may change based on the music selected; however, the dollar value of the product will remain the same.

 

Proposal #: 8975    Designed on: 2021-01-06 20:10:53    Printed on: Wed Jan  6 14:11:00 2021    Page: 6 of 6

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

                               6 / 6

27

#4.

http://www.tcpdf.org


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: February 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Extend Additional Sick 

Leave During The Calendar Year 2021 For COVID Related Absences 

  

Summary: Federally mandated COVID Leave of 80 hours expired as of 12/31/20 and it 

does not appear it will be continued.  The city’s supplemental 80 hours of 

COVID leave also expires as of 12/31/20.  Do circumstances warrant the city 

extending COVID Leave for the year 2021? 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
28

#5.



BILL NO:_______________    RESOLUTION NO:______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXTEND ADDITIONAL 

SICK LEAVE DURING THE CALENDAR YEAR 2021 FOR COVID RELATED 

ABSENCES. 

 

WHEREAS, in March of 2020 the City of Moberly authorized 80 hours of emergency 

sick leave in addition to other earned regular sick leave for COVID related absences to effective 

through December 31, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the COVID pandemic is ongoing and city employees are still experiencing 

or may experience illness or absences from work due to quarantine orders; and 

WHEREAS, all eligible regular, full-time employees should continue to receive the 

benefit of emergency sick leave for COVID related absences through December 31, 2021 of 80 

hours beginning January 1, 2021 and the City Manager is hereby authorized to extend additional 

sick leave as such. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves this 

employee benefit and authorizes the City Manager to provide 80 hours of COVID sick leave for 

the calendar year 2021. 

RESOLVED this 1st day of February, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

29

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: February 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Recording The Destruction Of Certain Local Government 

Records. 

  

Summary: Multiple City Hall Departments have determined certain records no longer have 

administrative, legal, fiscal, research or historical value and these records are listed in 

the Missouri Records Manual and the minimum retention period has been exceeded.  

These records have been destroyed in accordance with current record retention policy 

consist of the following items:  

Clerk’s Department: Personnel Sheets from 1966-2007 – 10 boxes. 

Parks and Recreation Department: Registration/Facility Waivers from 2012-2015 

– 1 Box; Copies of Bills/Supporting Documents: 2013-2015 – 3 boxes. 

Personnel Department: Personnel Files from 1947-2010 – 20 boxes. 

Police Department: Miscellaneous Reports from 1999, 2000 and 2003 – 9 boxes; 

Miscellaneous Reports from 2017-2018 – 14 boxes; Response to Resistance Reports 

from 2013-2017 – less than ¼ box. 

Public Utilities Department: 10% Shut Off Listing from 2012-2015 – 4 boxes; Cash 

Receipts 2013-2015 – 21 boxes; E Pay Reports from 2013 – 1 box; Journal Entries 

from 2013-2014 – 3 boxes; Billing Registers from 2013-2014 – 4 boxes; Daily 

Reconciliation Reports from 2014-2015 – 12 boxes; ACH Reports from 1999-2007 – 

1 box; Year End Reports from 1995-2000 – 1 box; Bad Debt Reports from 1980-2010 

– ½ box; Meter Reads Reports from 2010-2011 – 2 ½ boxes; Consumer Security 

Reports from 1999-2013 – 3 boxes; Sales Tax/Bankruptcy Reports from 1986-2010 – 

1 box; Billing Adjustment Reports from 2013 – 1 box; Miscellaneous and Duplicate 

Test Results, Manuals and Scrap Paper from 2002-2020 – 2 boxes. 

  

Recommended 

Action:      Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
30

#6.



BILL NO: _______________   RESOLUTION NO:____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION RECORDING THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN LOCAL 

GOVERNMENT RECORDS. 

 

WHEREAS, Section 109.255 RSMo. authorizes the Local Records Board to establish 

minimum retention periods for local government records; and 

WHEREAS, the following records have reached their minimum retention period and 

may be legally destroyed: 

City Clerk records, Personnel Sheets from 1966-2007 – 10 boxes; 

Parks and Recreation records, Registration/Facility Waivers from 2012 – 2015 – 1 box, Copies 

of Bills/Supporting Documents from 2013 – 2015 - 3 boxes; 

Personnel Department records, Personnel Files from 1947 – 2010 – 20 boxes; 

Police Department records, Miscellaneous reports from 1999, 2000 and 2003 – 9 boxes, 

Miscellaneous reports from 2017-2018 – 14 boxes; Response to Resistance Reports from 2013-

2017 – less than ¼ box; and 

Public Utilities records, 10% Shut off listing from 2012-2015 – 4 boxes, Cash receipts 2013-

2015 – 21 boxes, E pay reports from 2013 – 1 box, Journal Entries from 2013 – 2014 – 3 boxes, 

Billing Registers from 2013 - 2014 – 4 boxes, Daily Reconciliation Reports from 2014-2015 – 

12 boxes, ACH Reports from 1999 – 2007 – 1 box, Year End Reports from 1995- 2000 – 1 box, 

Bad Debt Reports from 1980 – 2010 – ½ box, Meter Reads Reports from 2010 – 2011 – 2 1/2 

boxes, Consumer Security Reports from 1999 – 2013 – 3 boxes, Sales Tax/Bankruptcy Reports 

from 1986 – 2010 – 1 box, Billing Adjustment Reports from 2013 – 1 box, Miscellaneous and 

Duplicate Test Results, Manuals and Scrap Paper from 2002 – 2020 – 2 boxes; and 

WHEREAS, the listed records have been previously destroyed by shredding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the destruction of said records is hereby ratified and approved in 

all respects. 

RESOLVED this 1st day of February, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

31

#6.



32

#6.



33

#6.



34

#6.



35

#6.



36

#6.



37

#6.



38

#6.



39

#6.



40

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: February 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of D&L Trenching For Burial Services At 

Oakland Cemetery. 

  

Summary: The City received two bids for grave opening and closing operations at the 

Cemetery.  Both applicants are qualified, have insurance and proper 

equipment.  I am confident either contractor would be more than adequate. 

D&L has done a good job for us for several years.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Cemetery/Contracted Services 

  

Account Number: 100.010.5406 

  

Available Budget $: 17,850.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

41

#7.



BILL NO: ___________    RESOLUTION NO:______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF D&L TRENCHING FOR BURIAL 

SERVICES AT OAKLAND CEMETERY. 

 

WHEREAS, the City staff advertised for bids for burial services at Oakland Cemetery 

and received two responsive bids; and 

WHEREAS, bids were opened on January 6, 2021, with the following bid of D&L 

Trenching being the lowest responsible bid for burial services: 

$475.00 for standard Monday through Friday grave openings 

$600.00 for standard Weekend/Holiday grave openings 

$1,000.00 for combined space burial openings Monday through Friday 

$1,200.00 for combined space burial openings Weekend/Holidays 

$1,000.00 for all Disinterment openings; 

 And 

WHEREAS, D&L’s written bid for Disinterment was $250.00 but upon inquiry from 

city staff D&L indicated they intended to bid $1,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, the bid amount is guaranteed for three (3) years; and 

WHEREAS, D&L Trenching has previously performed this service in an excellent 

manner for the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Moberly accepts the bid of D&L Trenching and 

authorizes the Moberly City Manager to contract with him for burial services at Oakland 

Cemetery. 

RESOLVED this 1st day of February, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 
 

42

#7.



COMPANY

Weekdays M-F Weekends Holidays Weekdays M-F Weekends Holidays Weekdays M-F Weekends Holidays

D&L Trenching $475.00 $600.00 $600.00 $1,000.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $225.00 $225.00 $225.00

Rick Cundiff $460.00 $575.00 $575.00 $975.00 $1,175.00 $1,175.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

STANDARD GRAVE OPENING COMBINED SPACE BURIAL OPENING DISINTERMENT OPENING

OAKLAND CEMETERY BURIAL SERVICES

43

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: February 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Pickup And 

Associated Equipment For The Lake Ranger 

  

Summary: Replacement of the Lake Ranger truck has been on the Utilities Department 

budget request for several years, but due to lack of funding, the purchase was 

postponed.  At this time, due to favorable pricing, and funds availability, the 

Utilities Department would like to purchase the equipment from the State Bid 

during this fiscal year. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution to purchase this equipment. 

  

Fund Name: Water Treatment Department, Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 301.113.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $20,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
44

#8.



BILL NO:______________    RESOLUTION NO:____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A PICKUP 

AND ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT FOR THE LAKE RANGER. 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Utilities Department is in need of a pickup, snowplow and salt 

spreader for use by the Lake Ranger; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Missouri has negotiated a purchase price of $31,528.00 for a 

2021 Ford F350 4x4 which is available to the city from Joe Machans Ford in Columbia, Missouri 

and which pursuant to Sec. 2-435 (4) is a cooperative purchasing exception to the city’s 

purchasing rules; and  

WHEREAS, Knapheide Equipment in Jefferson City, Missouri has a snowplow and salt 

spreader for use with the F350 available for purchase at a cost of $12,947.48. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to purchase a 2021 Ford F350 from Joe Machans Ford in the amount of $31,528.00 and 

a snowplow and salt spreader from Knapheide Equipment in the amount of $12,947.48. 

RESOLVED this 1st day of February, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

45

#8.



46

#8.



47

#8.



48

#8.



49

#8.



50

#8.



51

#8.



52

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: February 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A resolution authorizing the city manager to execute a letter agreement with 

Howe Company, LLC for an amendment to a professional survey agreement. 

  

Summary: The proposed design services are for the bidding phase services for the 

improvements to the stormwater detention facilities at the Moberly Area 

Industrial Park to serve several lots within the Park, including Plumrose.  The 

design of the facility is already under contract. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution for approval by the Council. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Sales Tax 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5410 

  

Available Budget $: 1,181,209.68 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

53

#9.



BILL NO:_____________    RESOLUTION NO:_____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A LETTER 

AGREEMENT WITH HOWE COMPANY, LLC FOR AN AMENDMENT TO A 

PROFESSIONAL SURVEY AGREEMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, On January 6, 2020, this council adopted Resolution R833 approving a 

Professional Survey Agreement with Howe Company, LLC (“Howe”) related to the Moberly 

Industrial Park; and 

WHEREAS, the City is in need of additional services associated with the initial 

Agreement as described in the attached letter agreement amending the previous agreement 

between the parties; and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to the attached amendment Howe will provide Project Bidding 

Phase Services for a lump sum cost of $4,000.00 and Construction Contract Administration for a 

lump sum cost of $5,000.00.  

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

attached Amendment #1 and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to execute the 

Amendment on behalf of the City. 

RESOLVED this 1st day of February, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

54

#9.



55

#9.



56

#9.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: February 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

57

#10.



58

#10.



59

#10.



60

#10.



61

#10.



62

#10.



63

#10.


	Top
	#1.	Receipt of bids for Oakland Cemetery grave opening and closing
	Cemetery Grave Opening Summary Sheet
	Bids
	Bid Ad
	Bid Opening

	#2.	An Ordinance Amending Chapter 40 Of The Moberly City Code Relating To Parking Regulations To Provide For Curbside Pickup Parking In The B-2 Central Business District.
	Curbside Parking Ord Summary Sheet
	Curbside Parking Ordinance

	#3.	An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement With Howard County, Missouri For Backup PSAP Services
	Cooperative backup PSAP feb 21
	PSAP Backup Agreement Ordinance new
	Cooperative Backup PSAP Agreement

	#4.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri To Execute A Fireworks Display Agreement With J & M Displays, Inc
	2021FinalFireworks
	JM Display 2020
	agreement 2021
	City of Moberly proposal

	#5.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Extend Additional Sick Leave During The Calendar Year 2021 For COVID Related Absences
	Covid Leave Council Memo
	2021 COVID Sick Leave Resolution

	#6.	A Resolution Recording The Destruction Of Certain Local Government Records
	Agenda Summary Sheet Destruction of Records 2020-01-19
	Records Destruction Resolution
	clerk
	public utilities
	personnel
	parks and rec

	#7.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of D&L Trenching For Burial Services At Oakland Cemetery.
	Grave Opening Res D and L Summary Sheet
	DL Resolution
	Cemetery Bid Tab

	#8.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Pickup And Associated Equipment For The Lake Ranger
	1-19-2021 Lake Ranger Truck, plow, salt spreader Summary Sheet WS
	Ranger Pickup Resolution
	Truck Bids
	Pictures of Trucks

	#9.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Letter Agreement With Howe Company, LLC For An Amendment To A Professional Survey Agreement.
	2-1-2021, Summary Sheet, Council Session, Howe Company Bid &amp; Construction Phase Services MAIP Detention
	Howe III
	Howe Company Moberly Industrial Park Contract Admendment 1 Nov 6, 2020

	#10.	Appropriation Resolution
	Appropriation Resolution, 02-01-2021 Agenda Summary
	02-01-2021 Appropriation Resolution

	#11.	Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn to a Work Session followed by a Closed Session to discuss the status of pending legal issues, real estate, personnel, and negotiated contract. (Closed Statute 610.021 (1,2,3,12)
	Bottom

